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P. O. BULX 208:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 19, 1972

izichael P. Grace I1
2. 0. Hox 14181
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

attention: Mr. R. Steinhorst, Jr.
Re: Fluring Naturai Gas -
ilumble Grace vNo. 1,
Section 2, T-23-S, R-26-E
South Carlsbad-Morrow

Dear Mr. Steinhorst:

This letter will serve as your formal authority to
flare up to 2 MMCF from the above-captioned well in
exception to Rule 404 of the Commission's General Rules

and Regulations.

This axception is granted so that you may attempt <o
restore this well to production, which we hops will be

successful.

If we can be of further assistance in any manner,
please do not hesitate to call on us.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ
Gas Engineer
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